
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 

Friday, 27th June, 2014 
 

2.00 pm 
 

Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County Hall, 
Maidstone 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 

 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
 

Friday, 27th June, 2014, at 2.00 pm Ask for: Andrew Tait 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone   01622 694342 
   

 
Tea/coffee will be available before the meeting 

 
Membership (7) 
 
Conservative (4): Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Miss S J Carey, Mrs V J Dagger and 

Mr R J Parry 
 

UKIP (1): Mrs Z Wiltshire 
 

Labour (1) Ms A Harrison 
 

Liberal Democrat (1): Mr D S Daley 
 

 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 

 
 
 
 A.  PANEL BUSINESS 
A1 Substitutes  
A2 Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  
A3 Minutes - 2 May 2014 (Pages 5 - 8) 
 B.  APPOINTMENT OF LEA SCHOOL GOVERNORS 
B1 Authority Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent (Pages 9 

- 30) 
B2 Appointment of Authority Governors from September 2014 (Oral report)  
B3 Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent  
 

EXEMPT ITEMS 
(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 

which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 



 

 

Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services  
(01622) 694002 
 
Thursday, 19 June 2014 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 
GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 

 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Governor Appointments Panel held in the Wantsum 
Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 2 May 2014. 
 
PRESENT: Miss S J Carey, Mr D S Daley, Ms A Harrison, Mr R J Parry and 
Mrs Z Wiltshire 
 
ALSO PRESENT:   
 
OFFICERS: Mr L Round (Governor Support Officer), Ms S Warren (Governor 
Support Officer) and Mr A Tait (Democratic Services Officer) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 

4. Election of Chairman  
(Item ) 
 
(1)   Miss S J Carey moved, seconded by Mr D S Daley that Mr R J Parry be 
elected Chairman for the meeting.  
   Motion carried.  
 
(2)  Mr R J Parry thereupon took the Chair.  
 

5. Minutes  
(Item A3) 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 7 February 2014 are correctly 
recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman.  
 

6. Authority Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent  
(Item B1) 
 
(1)   The Governor Support Officer reported discussions with the Tonbridge 
Federation concerning the proposed reappointment of Dr P Brierley to its Governing 
Body.  In the light of the information provided, the Panel decided to overturn its 
previous decision and to make the re-appointment.  
  
(2)  The Panel agreed to consider the nomination of Mr M Chapman to the 
Governing Body of Brookland CE School as his nomination had been made in time.  
On being advised by the Governor Support Officer that he fulfilled all the criteria, the 
Panel agreed to make the appointment.  
 
(3)  The Panel postponed consideration of Ms H Stewart’s nomination to the 
Governing Body of The Oaks Community Infant School in order to enable that School 
to consider the nomination. The meeting which would have considered the 
nomination had been postponed.  
 

Page 5

Agenda Item A3



 

 

(4)   The Panel agreed by 3 votes to 1 with 1 abstention to postpone consideration 
of Mr T Thake’s nomination to the Governing Body of Sevenoaks Primary School in 
order that the Governor Support Officer could make further enquiries as to whether 
he would be able to suitably represent the Local Authority.  
 
(5)  RESOLVED that the appointments of Authority Governors to Primary, 

Secondary, Special Schools, Pupil Referral Units, the Pool of Additional 
Governors and nominations to non-Authority Academies be agreed as set out 
in the Appendix to these Minutes.  

 
 

Page 6



  

APPENDIX  
(Paragraph 5 of the Minutes refers) 

 
1. ASHFORD 
 
School Appointee 
Ashford St Mary’s CE Primary School Mr A Hussain 
 
2. CANTERBURY  
 
School Appointee 
The Community College, Whitstable Ms S Turner 
Whitstable Junior School Ms C McMeekin 
 
3.        DARTFORD  
 
4.  DOVER  
 
School Appointee 
Lydden Primary School Mr K Lazarus 
 
5. GRAVESHAM  
 
School Appointee 
Riverview Infant School Mrs M Lane 
 
6. MAIDSTONE  
 
School Appointee 
Parkway Primary School Mr J Thompson 
Yalding St Peter and St Paul CE Primary School Mr R Nelson-Gracie 
 
7. SEVENOAKS  
 
School Appointee 
Churchill Primary School Mrs E Stokes 
 
8. SHEPWAY   
 
School Appointee 
Brookland CE Primary School Mr M Chapman 
Lyminge CE Primary School Ms A Griffiths 
 
9.  SWALE   
 
School Appointee 
Rodmersham School Mr N Simpson 
St Edward Catholic Primary School Mr A Horton 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



  

10. THANET  
 
School Appointee 
Laleham Gap School Mr C Butler 
11. TONBRIDGE AND MALLING 
 
School Appointee 
Brookfield Junior School Mr M Chapman 
Marden Primary School  Ms H Rosser 
Snodland CE Primary School Mrs K Sowten 
The Tonbridge Federation Dr P Brierley 
 
12.  TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
 

School Appointee 
Benenden CE Primary School Mr M Lycett 
Cranbrook CE Primary School Mrs J Hurt 
Fordcombe CE Primary School Mr R Middleton 
St John’s CE Primary School Mr R Bullock 
 

13.  PUPIL REFERRAL UNITS 
14.  PROPOSED FEDERATIONS 
15.  POOL OF ADDITIONAL GOVERNORS 
16.  NOMINATIONS TO ACADEMIES 
 

Page 8



B1.1 

By:   Corporate Director Education, Learning and Skills 
 
To:   Governor Appointments Panel – 27th June 2014 
 
Subject: AUTHORITY GOVERNORS FOR PRIMARY, SECONDARY 

AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS IN KENT 
 

Classification: Unrestricted 
 
File Ref:   
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To consider nominations for appointments to school governing 

bodies. 
 

FOR DECISION 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following schedule shows for each school the names of persons nominated for the 
vacancy and the sponsor submitting the nominations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
Recommendations 
 
Members are asked TO MAKE appointments for Authority governors in primary, 
secondary and special schools in this schedule. 
 
 
 
 
 
Linda Lissimore 
Manager of Governor Services 
Tel: 01622 203800 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Documents 
None. 
 

Page 9

Agenda Item B1



This page is intentionally left blank



Governor Appointments Panel 
27 June 2014    Issues Paper 
 
Page No. 
Summary 
Papers 

District School Name 
Name of Nominee(s) 

Comments Guideline 

 Dover Eastry CE Primary School 
Dr David Sugden 

Dr Sugden is related to a member of staff, he is chair 
of governors and has been chair since 2002.  Dr 
Sugden is also chair of the local consortium of 
schools.  Supporting statements have been received 
from the Vice chair and Headteacher 
Attendance is 23/24 – 96%. 

d 

 Sevenoaks Sevenoaks Primary School 
Mr T Thake 
 

The concerns discussed by the members at the GAP 
meeting on the 3rd May 2014 have been investigated. 
The Governor Services Officer has been through the 
disqualification criteria with Mr Thake and there is no 
evidence that any of the criteria would apply to him. 
Mr Thake was open about the issue with the 
standards committee and claimed that this had been 
around 15 years ago. The Governor Services Officer 
has not been able to find evidence to counter this. Mr 
Thake resigned as a Dunton Green Parish Councilor 
on the 8th January 2013. 
Supporting statements have been provided by the 
Chair of Governors and the Headteacher. Both 
statements report on the value that Mr Thake adds to 
the Governing Body. Both wish him to be reappointed. 
The Governor Services Officer had no reason to 
doubt Mr Thake’s suitability to remain as a Local 
Authority governor.  

 

 Maidstone East Farleigh Primary School 
Mr J Wilson 

Mr Wilson’s attendance is below the level expected at 
43%. A statement from the Chair has been received 
supporting Mr Wilson’s reappointment. Absences 
have been due to Full Governing Body meetings 
clashing with Borough Council meetings.  
The Chair has been assured that this will no longer be 
an issue. 

i(ii) 

 Maidstone Mr A Chell Mrs Chell has been the LA governor at Loose 
Federation since 2011. The Federation is due to close  

P
age 11



on 31st August 2014 and reopen as Loose Primary 
School. The Governing Body asks the GAP to appoint 
Mr Chell as the LA governor at Loose Primary School. 
He will start a new term of office at the new school 
from September 1st 2014 or as soon as it opens. 

 

P
age 12



 
 

1 
 

Ashford       
       
Governing body end date Governor's name New/Re-appointment Nominating 

Body 
Attendance Issues 

Challock Primary School              

Challock Primary School Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
 

        

Egerton CEP School (2012 regs) 31-Aug-14 Mr Richard King willing to continue   75%   
Godinton Primary School      

 
        

Goldwyn School      
 

        

High Halden CE Primary School  29-Sep-14 Mr George Parkin willing to continue   96%   

Kingsnorth CE Primary School     
 

        

Kingsnorth CE Primary School  Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Lady Joanna Thornhill (Endowed) 
Primary School  

    
 

        

Mersham Primary School             
North School, The      

 
        

Rolvenden Primary School  06-Jul-14 Reverend Jacques Desrosiers Not willing       
Rolvenden Primary School  Vacancy subject to DfE national 

reconstitution consultation 
  
 

        

Victoria Road Primary School      
  

        

Wyvern School, The  (2012 regs) 31-Aug-14 Mr C Miller willing to continue   82%   
                  
Canterbury         
         

P
age 13



 
 

2 
 

Governing body end date Governor's name New / Re-
appointment 

Nominating 
Body 

Attendance Issues 

Adisham CE Primary School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
 

        

Blean Primary School - Governing 
Body 

31-Aug-14 Dr John Gilbey not willing       

Blean Primary School - Governing 
Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Blean Primary School - Governing 
Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Blean Primary School - Governing 
Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Briary Primary School - 
Governing Body 

28-Sep-14 Mrs Elizabeth Bendrey willing to continue   76%   

Chaucer Technology School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Herne Bay Infant School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Herne Bay Junior School - 
Governing Body 

01-Jul-14 Ms Aimee Allwright not willing       

Herne CE Junior School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

St Anselm's Catholic School, 
Canterbury - Governing Body 

    
  

        

St Nicholas' School, Canterbury - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

St Peter's Methodist (VC) Primary 
School, Canterbury - Governing 
Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Brian Abbott not willing       

St Peter's Methodist (VC) Primary 
School, Canterbury - Governing 
Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Malcolm Burgess willing to continue   100%   

St Stephen's Infant School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

P
age 14



 
 

3 
 

St Stephen's Infant School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Swalecliffe Community Primary 
School - Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

The Archbishop's School - 
Governing Body 

  Mr David Bentley New appointment Governing Body     

Wickhambreaux CEP School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Simon Langton Grammar School 
for Boys - Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mrs Diane Billam not willing       

                  

Dartford         

         

Governing body end date Governor's name New/Re-appointment Nominating 
Body 

Attendance Issues 

ACA Joydens Wood Infant School 
- Governing Body 

    
  

        

ACA Joydens Wood Junior School 
- Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mrs Sue Hallam Articles do not allow 
the LA to appoint 

      

ACA Joydens Wood Junior School 
- Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

ACA The Ebbsfleet Academy - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

ACA The Ebbsfleet Academy - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Bean Primary School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

Craylands School, The - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

P
age 15



 
 

4 
 

Dartford Grammar School for 
Girls - Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Alistair Ellis no contact       

Fleetdown Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Langafel CE (VC) Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Northfleet School for Girls - 
Governing Body 

18-Jul-14 Mrs Kam Cheema resigned       

Northfleet School for Girls - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
 

        

Northfleet School for Girls - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Rowhill School - Governing Body 31-Aug-14 Mrs Isabel Britton not willing       
St Albans Road Infant School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

St Anselm's Catholic Primary 
School - Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Peter Santer not willing       

Stone St Mary's CEP School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr John Jarvis not invited to restand       

West Hill Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

West Hill Primary School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

                  

Dover         

         

Governing body end date Governor's name New/Re-appointment Nominating 
Body 

Attendance Issues 

P
age 16



 
 

5 
 

ACA Dover Christ Church 
Academy  

    
  

        

Dover, St Mary's CE Primary 
School  

31-Aug-14 Mr Gavin Wright Not willing       

Eastry CEP School  18-Jul-14 Dr David Sugden willing to continue   96% ISSUE 
Green Park Community Primary 
School 

    
  

        

Kingsdown & Ringwould CEP 
School  

    
  

        

Priory Fields School      
  

        

River Primary School  31-Aug-14 Mr John Allingham willing to continue   92%   

River Primary School 31-Aug-14 Mr Mike Aylen not willing       

Sandown School      
  

        

Sandwich Infant School  31-Aug-14 Mr Kenneth Young not willing       

Sandwich Infant School - Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Sandwich Junior School     
  

        

Sandwich Junior School  Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Sholden CEP School           
St Mary's Catholic Primary 
School, Deal  

    
  

        

Whitfield School & Aspen Special 
Unit  

31-Aug-14 Mr Roger Knight willing to continue   92%   

Whitfield School & Aspen Special 
Unit  

31-Aug-14 Mr Anthony Offord not willing       

Worth Primary School  18-Jul-14 Mrs Valerie Hardstone not willing       
River Primary School       

 
  

P
age 17



 
 

6 
 

                  

Gravesham         

         

Governing body end date Governor's name New/Re-appointment Nominating 
Body 

Attendance Issues 

ACA Mayfield Grammar School, 
Gravesend - Governing Body 

    
  

        

ACA Meopham School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

ACA Meopham School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Cecil Road Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Cecil Road Primary School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Higham Primary School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Canon James Southward appointed to another 
position 

      

Holy Trinity CEP School, 
Gravesend - Holy Trinity CE (VA) 
Primary School - Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Manjit Singh-Sodhi willing to continue   100%   

Lawn Primary School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

Painters Ash Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Painters Ash Primary School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Riverview Infant School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Robin Friday willing to continue   94%   

P
age 18



 
 

7 
 

Riverview Infant School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Alan Wallaker appointed to another 
position 

      

Riverview Infant School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Rosherville CEP School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Shears Green Junior School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Shorne CEP School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

Wrotham Road Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

                  

Maidstone         

         

Governing body end date Governor's name New/Re-appointment Nominating 
Body 

Attendance Issues 

ACA Maidstone St John's CE 
Primary School - Governing Body 

    
  

        

ACA Maidstone St John's CE 
Primary School - Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

ACA Oakwood Park Grammar 
School, Maidstone - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

ACA The Maplesden Noakes 
School - Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Tony Hedges willing to continue   74%   

ACA The Maplesden Noakes 
School - Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Barming Primary School - 
Governing Body 

01-Jul-14 Mr Keith Grant not willing       

P
age 19



 
 

8 
 

Barming Primary School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Boughton Monchelsea Primary 
School - Governing Body 

    
  

        

Bredhurst CE Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Brookfield Infant School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Martyn De Young not willing       

Brunswick House Primary School 
- Governing Body 

    
  

        

Coxheath Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

East Farleigh Primary School - 
Governing Body 

07-Jul-14 Mr John Wilson willing to continue   43% ISSUE 

FED The Loose Schools 
Federation - Governing Body 

School closing and reopening as 
Loose Primary School 

  
  

        

FED The Loose Schools 
Federation - Governing Body 

School closing and reopening as 
Loose Primary School 

  
  

        

Loose Primary School   Mr Alan Chell New appointment Governing Body   ISSUE 

Greenfields Community Primary 
School - Governing Body 

    
  

        

Headcorn Primary School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mrs Jenefer Gibson not invited to restand       

Headcorn Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Hollingbourne Primary School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr John Holley not willing       

Hunton CEP School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

Lenham Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

P
age 20



 
 

9 
 

Lenham Primary School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Lenham Primary School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Madginford Park Infant School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Madginford Park Infant School - 
Governing Body 

            

Madginford Park Junior School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Clive Howard school closes 31-8-14       

Madginford Park Junior School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Maidstone Grammar School - 
Governing Body 

01-Jul-14 Mr Mike Summersgill not willing       

Maidstone Grammar School for 
Girls - Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Ms Isabelle Pocock not willing       

Marden Primary School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mrs Carol Walker not invited to restand       

Palace Wood Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Platts Heath Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Roseacre Junior School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Adrian Richardson willing to continue   100%   

Senacre Wood Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

St Margaret's CE (VC) School 
Collier Street - Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Tom Stevens willing to continue   93%   

Staplehurst School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

Swadelands School - Specialist 
School & Sports College - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

P
age 21



 
 

10 
 

Ulcombe CE Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

West Borough Primary School - 
Governing Body 

   
  

        

Yalding St Peter & St Paul CE 
Primary School - Governing Body 

    
  

        

                  
         
Sevenoaks         
         
Governing body end date Governor's name New/Re-appointment Nominating 

Body 
Attendance Issues 

ACA Hartley Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

ACA Hartley Primary School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

ACA Hartley Primary School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

ACA Oasis Hextable School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Crockenhill Primary School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Kevin Waller willing to continue   awaiting   

Crockenhill Primary School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Crockenhill Primary School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Crockham Hill CEP School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Downsview Primary - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

Fawkham CEP School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

P
age 22



 
 

11 
 

High Firs Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Horton Kirby CE Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
 

        

Horton Kirby CE Primary School - 
Governing Body 

Vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Ide Hill CEP School - Governing 
Body 

30-Aug-14 Mr Peter Jeffries not willing       

Leigh Primary School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

Leigh Primary School - Governing 
Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

New Ash Green Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Penshurst CE (VA) Primary 
School - Governing Body 

   
  
  

        

Sevenoaks Primary School - 
Governing Body 

  Mr Trevor Thake willing to continue   72% issue 

St John's CEP School, Sevenoaks - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

St Mary's CE (VA) Primary School 
- Governing Body 

    
  

        

St Paul's CE (VC) Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Valence School - Governing Body 30-Aug-14 Mr Paul Myers willing to continue   93%   
Weald Community Primary 
School - Governing Body 

01-Jul-14 Mrs Elizabeth Dick not willing       

                  
Shepway         
         
Governing body end date Governor's name New/Re-appointment Nominating 

Body 
Attendance Issues 

Brenzett CE Primary School              

P
age 23



 
 

12 
 

  
Brookland CE (Controlled) 
Primary School 

    
  

        

Castle Hill Community Primary 
School  

    
  

        

Castle Hill Community Primary 
School  

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Churchill School, The    Mr  Grahame Ward New appointment Governing Body     
Hawkinge Primary School (2012 
regs) 

31-Aug-14 Mr George Hodgson Not willing       

Hythe Bay Church of England 
Primary School 

31-Aug-14 Cllr Michael Lyons not willing       

Lydd Primary School      
  

        

PRU Birchwood PRU      
  

        

Sandgate Primary School 26-Sep-14 Mrs Hilary Tolputt not willing       
St Peter's CEP School, Shepway, 
Folkestone  

  Mrs  Glynn Hukins New appointment Governing Body     

                  
Swale         
         
Governing body end date Governor's name New/Re-appointment Nominating 

Body 
Attendance Issues 

ACA Borden Grammar School - 
Governing Body 

            

ACA Luddenham School - 
Governing Body 

   
  

        

ACA Sittingbourne Community 
College - Governing Body 

    
  

        

ACA Sittingbourne Community 
College - Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

ACA Sittingbourne Community 
College - Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

P
age 24



 
 

13 
 

Boughton-under-Blean & Dunkirk 
Primary School (Methodist 
Voluntary Controlled) - 
Governing Body 

01-Jul-14 Mrs Jennifer Collett-White willing to continue   100%   

Boughton-under-Blean & Dunkirk 
Primary School (Methodist 
Voluntary Controlled) - Governing 
Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

 
  

        

Bredgar CEP School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

Bysing Wood Primary School - 
Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

 
  
  

        

Canterbury Road Primary School 
- Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Davington Primary School - 
Governing Body 

01-Jul-14 Reverend Rosalind Parrett willing to continue   100%   

Ethelbert Road Primary School - 
Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

FED The Federation of Bobbing 
Village School - Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

 
  

        

FED The Sheerness West 
Federation - Governing Body 

    
  

        

Holywell Primary School, 
Upchurch - Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Raymond Kemsley not willing       

Holywell Primary School, 
Upchurch - Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Edward Murphy not willing       

Lansdowne Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Minterne Junior School - 
Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Murston Infant School - 
Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

St George's CE Primary School 
(VA) Minster- Governing Body 

    
  

        

P
age 25



 
 

14 
 

St Mary of Charity CE (Aided) 
Primary School - Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

St Peter's Catholic Primary School 
Sittingbourne - Governing Body 

    
  

        

Teynham Parochial CEP School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Teynham Parochial CEP School - 
Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

The Oaks Community Infant 
School - Governing Body 

    
  

        

         
Thanet         
         

Governing body end date Governor's name New/Re-appointment Nominating 
Body 

Attendance Issues 

ACA Newlands Primary Academy 
- Governing Body 

    
  

        

ACA Newlands Primary Academy 
- Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

ACA Newlands Primary Academy 
- Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

ACA Northdown Primary School - 
Governing Body 

   
  
  

        

ACA Northdown Primary School - 
Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

ACA Northdown Primary School - 
Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

 
  
  

        

ACA Salmestone Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

ACA Salmestone Primary School - 
Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

P
age 26



 
 

15 
 

ACA St Laurence in Thanet CEJ 
School - Governing Body 

    
  

        

Bromstone Primary School - 
Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Callis Grange Nursery and Infant 
School - Governing Body 

01-Jul-14 Mrs Linda Stanford appointed in a new 
position 

      

Ellington & Hereson School - 
Governing Body 

  Mr  Mark  Weston New appointment 
FROM 29.9.14 

Governing Body     

Ellington Infant School - 
Governing Body 

28-Sep-14 Mrs Vivienne White not willing       

Laleham Gap School - Governing 
Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Minster CE Primary School - 
Governing Body 

06-Jul-14 Mr George Box willing to continue   91%   

Newington Community Primary 
School & Nursery - Newington 
Comm. Prim. Sch. Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

Palm Bay Primary School - 
Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

PRU Northwood Centre - The 
Northwood Centre Management - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

St Crispin's Community Primary 
Infant School - Governing Body 

    
  

        

St George's CE Foundation School 
- Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Peter Jordan willing to continue   86%   

St Gregory's Catholic Primary 
School - Governing Body 

    
  

        

St Mildred's Primary Infant 
School - Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr David Lawson willing to continue   90%   

St Mildred's Primary Infant 
School - Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

P
age 27



 
 

16 
 

St Peter-in-Thanet CE Junior 
School - Governing Body 

01-Jul-14 Mr Alan Briant re-appointment    75%   

The Charles Dickens School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Richard Hitchin willing to continue   89%   

The Charles Dickens School - 
Governing Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

 
  
  

        

Upton Junior School - Governing 
Body 

28-Sep-14 Mr Mark Webb willing to continue   awaiting   

Upton Junior School - Governing 
Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

                  
Tonbridge And Malling         
         
Governing body end date Governor's name New/Re-appointment Nominating 

Body 
Attendance Issues 

ACA St James the Great Academy 
- Governing Body 

    
  
  

        

ACA Weald of Kent Grammar 
School - Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr David Bower willing to continue       

ACA Wrotham School - Governing 
Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr David Law not willing        

Borough Green Primary School   Mr Peter De Kisshazy new appointment Governing Body     
Ditton CEJ School - Governing 
Body 

18-Jul-14 Dr Mark Lander willing to continue   92%   

Hadlow School - Governing Body     
  
  

        

Ightham Primary School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Hugh Stirk not willing       

Kings Hill School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

Kings Hill School - Governing 
Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
 

        

Kings Hill School - Governing 
Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

P
age 28



 
 

17 
 

Lunsford Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Mereworth Community Primary 
School - Governing Body 

    
  

        

More Park RCP School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Offham Primary School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mrs Eileen Rowe not willing       

Plaxtol Primary School - 
Governing Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Rodney Willingham appointed in a new 
position 

      

Slade Primary School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

St George's CE (VC) Primary 
School, Wrotham - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

St Katherine's School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

St Katherine's School - Governing 
Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

St Mark's CEP School, Eccles - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Stansted CEP School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

Stocks Green Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Sussex Road Community Primary 
School - Governing Body 

    
  

        

The Discovery School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

The Discovery School - Governing 
Body 

vacancy subject to DfE national 
reconstitution consultation 

  
  

        

The Judd School - Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

Wateringbury CE Primary School 
- Governing Body 

    
  

        

         
Tunbridge Wells         

P
age 29



 
 

18 
 

         
Governing body end date Governor's name New/Re-appointment Nominating 

Body 
Attendance Issues 

ACA Mascalls School - Governing 
Body 

31-Aug-14 Mr Alex King appointed in another 
position 

      

Bidborough CEP School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Brenchley and Matfield CEP 
School - Governing Body 

    
  

        

Broadwater Down Primary 
School - Governing Body 

    
 

        

Frittenden CE Primary School - 
Governing Body 

   
  

        

Hawkhurst CE Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Horsmonden Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

Lamberhurst St Mary's CEP 
School - Governing Body 

            

Oakley School - Governing Body 31-Aug-14 Mrs Karen Senior not willing       
Paddock Wood Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
 

        

PRU West Kent Learning 
Federation PRU - Governing Body 

   
  

        

Sandhurst Primary School - 
Governing Body 

    
  

        

St John's Church of England 
Primary School T/W- Governing 
Body 

    
  

        

 

P
age 30


	Agenda
	A3 Minutes - 2 May 2014
	Minutes Appendix

	B1 Authority Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent
	Item B1 Appendix 1
	Item B1 Appendix 2


